




Deferred Income Taxes 

The following table presents the significant components of our deferred tax assets and l iabilities: 

($ i ll miffiOIIS) 

Deferred Tax Assets 

Inventory ............................................. . 
Reserves ................................................. . 

Convertible debt 

Deferred compensation . . . ................................. . 
Property and equipment ................................... . 

Non-cash compensation ..................................... . 

Net operating loss and capital loss carryforwards ................. . 
Accrued expenses ......................................... . 

Tax credits ............................................... . 
Right-of-use asset ......................................... . 

Other, net ................................................ . 

Deferred tax assets ...................................... . 

Less valuation allowance .................................... . 

Net deferred tax assets ................................... . 

Deferred Tax Liabili ties 
Long lived intangible assets 

Deferred sales ofVOis 
Right-of-use liability 

Other, net ................................................ . 

Deferred tax liabilities ................................... . 

Total net deferred tax liabilities ............................ . 

$ 

$ 

At Year-End 2024 

74 $ 

166 

24 

42 

73 

15 

143 

30 

30 
50 

31 

678 

(163) 

515 

(189) 

(549) 
(43) 

(41) 

(822) 

�~�3�0�7�~� $ 

At Year-End 2023 

193 
139 

34 

35 

56 

15 

153 
21 

27 

50 

25 

748 

(179) 

569 

(199) 

(578) 
(44) 

(14) 

(835) 

�~�2�6�6�~� 

In 2024, the change in our valuation allowance is primarily related to realization of non-U.S. loss carryforwards. 

We have $6 million in foreign capital loss carryforwards and $126 million of foreign net operating loss carryforwards, 
some of which begin expiring in 2025; however, a significant portion of the net operating loss carryforwards have 
indefinite carryforward periods. We have $8 million of state net operating loss carryforwards, the majority of which will 
not expire within the next five years, $3 million of business interest deduction carryforwards and $7 mill ion of state tax 
credit carryforwards, both of which have an indefinite carryforward period. 

In 2024, we elected to remove our permanent reinvestment assertion related to the undistributed earnings of certain 
foreign subsidiaries and accrued the applicable taxes of$20 mill ion related to this decision. Subsequent to this change, 
we no longer have any subsidiaries for which undistributed earnings are treated as permanently reinvested. 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits 

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits (excluding interest and penalties) is as 
follows: 

($ ill mi/{iOIIS) 2024 2023 2022 

Unrecognized tax benefits at beginning of year ..................... $ 106 $ 25 $ 26 

Increases related to tax positions taken during a prior period ........ 8 87 3 

Decreases related to tax positions taken during a prior period ........ (82) (6) (4) 

Decreases as a result of a lapse of the applicable statute oflimitations . (9) 

Unrecognized tax benefits at end of year .......................... $ 23 $ 106 $ 25 
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The increase in the unrecognized tax benefits during 2023 and subsequent decrease during 2024 is primarily related to an 
$80 million proposed tax method change in 2023, which was filed with the IRS in 2024. 

The total amount of gross interest and penalties accrued relating to unrecognized tax benefits was $37 million at 
December 31,2024 and $48 million at December 31,2023, which is predominantly attributable to non-U.S. jurisdictions. 
We recognized an income tax benefit of $11 million in 2024, an income tax expense of $20 million in 2023, and an 
income tax benefit of $14 million in 2022, related to accrued interest and penalties. Unrecognized tax benefits (including 
interest and penalties) of $29 million and $38 million, net of indemnification, would have impacted the effective tax rate 
for the years ended December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, if recognized. 

We anticipate $31 million of unrecognized tax benefits, including interest and penalties, will be indemnified pursuant to 
a Tax Matters Agreement dated May 11, 2016 by and among Starwood Hotels & Resorts Worldwide, Inc., Vistana 
Signature Experiences, Inc., and Interval Leisure Group, Inc., (the "Tax Matters Agreement") and consequently have 
recorded a corresponding indemnification asset. The unrecognized tax benefits, including accrued interest and penalties, 
are included in Other liabilities on our Balance Sheets. 

Our income tax returns are subject to examjnation by relevant tax authorities. Certain of our returns are being audited in 
various j urisdictions for tax years 2007 through 2020. The amount of the unrecognized tax benefits may increase or 
decrease within the next twelve months as a result of audits or audit settlements. 

Other 

As of December 31,2024, the $16 million tax reserve for non-income tax issues is predominantly related to the ILG 
Acquisition. We expect that we will be indemnified for liabilities of$3 million in connection with the Legacy-ILG non­
income tax matters pursuant to the Tax Matters Agreement and consequently have recorded a conesponding 
indemnification asset. 

6. VACATION OWNERSIDP NOTES RECEIVABLE 

The following table shows the composition of our vacation ownership notes receivable balances, net of reserves. 

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 

($in millions) Originated Acquired Total Origiinated Acquired Total 

Securitized ..................... $ 1,824 $ 93 $ 1,917 $ 1,764 $ 148 $ 1,912 

Eligible for securitization<1> ••••••• 92 2 94 51 52 

Not eligible for securitization<1> •••• 417 12 429 363 16 379 
Non-securitized ................. 509 14 523 414 17 431 

Total ••••••••••• 0 0 •••••••••••• $ 2,333 $ 107 $ 2,440 $ 2,178 $ 165 $ 2,343 

(I) Refer to Footnote 7 "Financial Instruments" for discussion of eligibility of our vacation ownership notes receivable 
for securitization. 

We reflect interest income associated with vacation ownership notes receivable in our Income Statements in the 
Financing revenues caption. The following table summarizes interest income associated with vacation ownership notes 
receivable. 

($ in millions) 2024 2023 2022 
Interest income associated with vacation ownership notes receivable -
securitized . . .. .. . . 0 ••• 0 $ 288 $ 276 $ 243 
Interest income associated with vacation ownership notes receivable-
non-securitized ....... . . . . . . ..... ..... 43 36 41 
Total interest income associated with vacation ownership notes receivable .... $ 331 $ 312 $ 284 
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Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable Reserve 

The estimates of the variable consideration for originated vacation ownership notes receivable and the reserve for credit 
losses on the acquired vacation ownership notes receivable are based on default rates that are an output of our static pool 
analyses and estimates regarding future defaults. 

In the third quarter of2023, we increased our vacation ownership notes receivable reserve to reflect then-current trends 
in delinquencies and default rates. As a result, we increased our originated vacation ownership notes receivable reserve 
by $59 million. We estimated the amount of the increase in our sales reserve primarily using information from a 
historical period of increased defaults. The additional reserve recorded in 2023 was the result of an adjustment to our 
future default rate estimate to reflect then-current macroeconomic conditions, including inflation outpacing wage growth, 
continuing high interest rates, mixed economic indicators and increased global insecurity. 

During the second quarter of2024, we increased our sales reserve to reflect increases in expected cumulative loss rates 
for our vacation ownership notes receivable originated during 2021 to 2024. As a result, we increased our originated 
vacation ownership notes receivable reserve by $70 million. Consistent with our analysis in the third quarter of 2023, we 
considered the cumulative impact of inflation and the mixed economic environment on delinquencies and default rates. 
We believed the related impact of higher than historical year-over-year increases in maintenance fees for 2023 and 2024 
would continue to drive elevated delinquencies and defaults. As expected, maintenance fee increases for our points-based 
products for 2025, which were approved by the relevant property owners' association, returned to levels consistent with 
historical experience. 

We have increased our sales reserve rate to reflect higher expected cumulative losses on new originations and do not 
expect to lower the sales reserve rate until we have sufficient evidence of improvement in delinquency and default rates. 

Credit Quality Indicators- Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable 

We use the origination of vacation ownership notes receivable and the FICO scores of the customer by brand as the 
primary credit quality indicators, as historical performance indicates that there is a relationship between the default 
behavior of borrowers by FICO score and the brand associated with the VOl they have acquired. 

The weighted average FICO score within our consolidated vacation ownership notes receivable pool was 725 and 723 at 
December 31 , 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively, based upon the FICO score of the borrower at the time of 
origination. 

Originated Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable 

Originated vacation ownership notes receivable represent vacation ownership notes receivable originated by Legacy-ILG 
and Legacy-Welk subsequent to each respective acquisition date, and all Legacy-MVW vacation ownership notes 
receivable. The following table shows future principal payments, net of reserves, and interest rates for our originated 
vacation ownership notes receivable at December 31, 2024. 

Originated Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable 

($ in millions) Non-Securitized Securitized Total 

2025 .......................................... $ 

2026 

2027 

2028 

2029 

84 $ 

60 

56 

49 

39 
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 221 

-------
Balance at December 31, 2024 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 509 $ 

Weighted average stated interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11.7% 

Range of stated interest rates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.0% to 20.9% 

97 

141 $ 225 

150 210 

158 214 

165 214 

165 204 

1,045 1,266 

1,824 =$====~=2=,3=3=3 
13.4% 12.9% 

0.0% to 20.9% 0.0% to 20.9% 



For originated vacation ownership notes receivable, we record the difference between the vacation ownership note 
receivable and the variable consideration included in the transaction price for the sale of the related vacation ownership 
product as a reserve on our vacation ownership notes receivable. The following table summarizes the activity related to 
our originated vacation ownership notes receivable reserve. 

Originated Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable Reserve 

($ in millions) Non-Securitized Securitized Total 
Balance at December 31, 2021 193 140 333 

Increase in vacation ownership notes receivable reserve . 118 

Securi tizations ................................ . (132) 

Clean-up call .................................. . 37 

Writeaoffs .................................... . (136) 

Defauhed vacation ownership notes receivable 
repurchase activity<•> 69 ....... -------

Balance at December 31, 2022 . 

Increase in vacation ownership notes receivable reserve . 

Securitizations ................................ . 

Clean-up call .................................. . 

Write-offs .................................... . 

Defauhed vacation ownership notes receivable 
repurchase activity(!> ............................ . 

Balance at December 31, 2023 ..................... . 

Increase in vacation ownership notes receivable reserve 

Securi tizations 

Clean-up call .. 

Write-offs . 

Defauhed vacation ownership notes receivable 
repurchase activity<'> ............................ . 

149 

188 

(211) 

99 

(135) 

105 -------
195 

218 

(193) 

80 

(199) 

151 -------

47 

132 

(37) 

(69) 

213 

40 

211 

(99) 

(105) 

260 

53 

193 

(80) 

(151) 

165 

(136) 

362 

228 

(135) 

455 

271 

(199) 

252 $ 275 $ Balance at December 31, 2024 ...................... =$====== ======== ======5=2=7= 

{I) Reflects the change attributable to the transfer of the reserve from the securitized vacation ownership notes 
receivable reserve to the non-securitized vacation ownership notes receivable reserve when we voluntarily 
repurchased securitized vacation ownership notes receivable. 

The following tables show originated vacation ownership notes receivable, before reserves, by brand and borrower FICO 
score at origination. 

Originated Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable as of December 31, 2024 

($ in millions) 700 + 600 - 699 < 600 No Score Total 

Marriott Vacation Ownership .......... $ 1,513 $ 634 $ 58 $ 365 $ 2,570 

Hyatt Vacation Ownership . . . . . . . . . . . . 210 75 2 3 290 -----
$ 1,723 $ 709 $ 60 $ 368 =$=====2:!:::::,8=60= 

Originated Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable as of December 31, 2023 

($ in milfions) 700 + 600 - 699 < 600 No Score Total 

Marriott Vacation Ownership ....... . $ 1,381 $ 609 $ 57 $ 323 $ 2,370 
Hyatt Vacation Ownership . . . . . . . 188 70 2 3 263 -----

$ l ,569 $ 679 $ 59 $ 326 $ 2,633 
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The following tables detail the origination year of our originated vacation ownership notes receivable, before reserves, 
by brand and borrower FICO score at origination as of December 31 , 2024, and gross write-offs by brand for the year 
ended December 31,2024. 

Originated Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable- Marriott Vacation Ownership 
($ in millions) 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 & Prior Total 

700 + ................ $ 529 $ 378 $ 256 $ 148 $ 202 $ 1,513 

600-699 ............. 180 150 120 76 108 634 

< 600 ................ 17 14 10 7 10 58 

No Score ............. 176 88 41 14 46 365 

$ 902 $ 630 $ 427 $ 245 $ 366 $ 2,570 

Gross write-offs . ..... $ 8 $ 44 $ 49 $ 27 $ 38 $ 166 

Originated Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable- Hyatt Vacation Ownership 
($ in milfions) 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 & Prior Total 

700 + ................ $ 94 $ 53 $ 41 $ 19 $ 3 $ 210 

600-699 ............. 32 19 15 7 2 75 

< 600 ................ 1 2 

No Score ............. 1 1 3 

$ 128 $ 74 $ 57 $ 26 $ 5 $ 290 

Gross write-offs ...... $ 2 $ 12 $ 13 $ 6 $ $ 33 

Acquired Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable 

Acquired vacation ownership notes receivable represent vacation ownership notes recejvable acquired as part of the ILG 
Acquisition and the Welk Acquisition. The followi ng table shows future contractual principal payments, net of a $9 
million reserve, and interest rates for our acquired vacation ownership notes receivable at December 31, 2024. 

A·cquired Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable 
($ in millions) Non-Securitized Securitized Total 
2025 .......................................... $ 
2026 ......................................... . 
2027 ......................................... . 
2028 
2029 
Thereafter ..................................... . 

6 $ 
3 
2 

-::--------::-:-
Balance at December 31, 2024 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 14 $ 

Weighted average stated interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13.8% 14.2% 

23 $ 
21 
17 
11 
7 

14 
93 $ 

14.2% 

29 
24 
19 
12 
8 

15 
107 

Range of stated interest rates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.0% to 21.9% 0.0% to 21.9% 0.0% to 21.9% 
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The following tables show acquired vacation ownership notes receivable, before reserves, by brand and borrower FICO 
score at origination. 

Acquired Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable as of December 31,2024 
($ in millions) 700 + 600 - 699 < 600 No Score Total 
Marriott Vacation Ownership .......... $ 30 $ 21 $ 3 $ 5 $ 59 

Hyatt Vacation Ownership ........... . 34 22 I 57 -----
$ 64 $ 43 $ 3 $ 6 $ 116 

Acquired Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable as of December 31,2023 
($ in millions) 700 + 600-699 < 600 No Score Total 

Marriott Vacation Ownership .......... $ 46 $ 32 $ 4 $ 9 $ 91 
Hyatt Vacation Ownership ........... . 53 34 1 1 89 -----

$ 99 $ 66 $ 5 $ 10 $ 180 

Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable on Non-Accrual Status 

For both non-securitized and securitized vacation ownership notes receivable, we estimated the average remaining 
default rate of 13.96% as of December 31, 2024 and 13.00% as of December 31, 2023. A 0.5 percentage point increase 
in the estimated default rate would have resulted in an increase in the related vacation ownership notes receivable reserve 
of$14 million as of December 31, 2024 and $13 million as of December 31, 2023. 

The following table shows our recorded investment in non-accrual vacation ownership notes receivable, which are 
vacalion ownership noles receivable lhal are 90 days or more pasl due. 

Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable 
($in millions) Non-Securitized Securitized Total 

Investment in vacation ownership notes receivable on non-accrual $ 171 $ 24 $ 195 status at December 31, 2024 ............................. . 

Investment in vacation ownership notes receivable on non-accrual $ 
status at December 31 , 2023 ............................. . 141 $ 27 $ 168 

The following table shows the aging of the recorded investment in principal, before reserves, in vacation ownership notes 
receivable as ofDecember 31,2024 and December 31,2023. 

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023 
Non- Non-

($ in millions) Securi.tized Securitized Total Securitized Securitized Total 
31 - 90 days past due $ 29 $ 74 $ 103 $ 31 $ 72 $ 103 

91 - 120 days past due ....... 11 19 30 7 19 26 
Greater than 120 days past due . 160 5 165 134 8 142 

Total past due ................ 200 98 298 172 99 271 
Current .................... 579 2,099 2,678 460 2,082 2,542 

Total vacation ownership notes 
receivable ................... $ 779 $ 2,197 $ 2,976 $ 632 $ 2,181 $ 2,813 
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The following table shows the carrying values and the estimated fair values of financial assets and liabilities that qualify 
as financial instruments, determined in accordance with the authoritative guidance for disclosures regarding the fair 
value of financial instruments. Considerable judgment is required in interpreting market data to develop estimates of fair 
value. The use of different market assumptions ancl/or estimation metl1odologies could have a material effect on the 
estimated faiT value amourtts. The table excludes Cash and cash equivalents, Restricted cash, Accounts and contracts 
receivable (excluding contracts receivable for financed VOl sales, net), deposits included in Other assets, Accounts 
payable, Advance deposits, and Accrued liabilities, all of which had fair values approximating their carrying amounts 
due to the short maturities and liquidity of these instruments. 

At December 31, 2024 At December 31, 2023 

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 
($ in millions) Amount Value Amount Value 

Vacation ownership notes receivable, net ............ $ 2,440 $ 2,508 $ 2,343 $ 2,427 

Contracts receivable for fmanced VOl sales, net ...... 46 46 37 37 

Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 131 131 99 99 

Total financial assets .......................... $ 2,617 $ 2,685 $ 2,479 $ 2,563 

Securitized debt, net ............................ $ (2,136) $ (2,147) $ (2,096) $ (2,068) 

Term L<>an, net ................................ (786) (796) (781) (784) 

Revolving Corporate Credit Facility, net • 0 •••••• 0 0 •• (122) (125) (101) (105) 

2028 Notes, net ................................ (348) (336) (348) (322) 

2029 Notes, net ................................ (496) (467) (495) (445) 

2026 Convertible notes, net ....................... (572) (546) (568) (508) 

2027 Convertible notes, net ....................... (566) (541) (563) (513) 

Non-interest bearing note payable, net .............. (4) (4) 

Total financial liabilities ....................... $ (51026} $ (41958} $ (41956} $ (41749} 

Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable 

At December 31, 2024 At December 31,2023 
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 

($ in millions) Amount Value Amount Value 

Securiti.zed .................................... $ 1,917 $ 1,981 $ 1,912 $ 1,994 

Eligible for securitization ....................... 94 98 52 54 

Not eligible for securitization .................... 429 429 379 379 

Non-securitized ................................ 523 527 431 433 

Total •••••• 0 ••••••••••••• 0 ••••••••••••••••••• $ 2,440 $ 2,508 $ 2,343 $ 2,427 

We estimate the fair value of our vacation ownership notes receivable that have been securitized using a discounted cash 
flow model. We believe this is comparable to the model that an independent third party would use in the current market. 
Our model uses default rates, prepayment rates, coupon rates, and loan terms for our securitized vacation ownership 
notes receivable portfolio as key drivers of risk and relative value to determine the fair value of the underlying vacation 
ownership notes receivable. We concluded that this faiT value measurement should be categorized within Level 3. 

Due to factors that impact the general marketability of our vacation ownership notes receivable that have not been 
securitized, as well as current market conditions, we bifurcate our non-securitized vacation ownership notes receivable at 
each balance sheet date into those eligible and not eligible for securitization using criteria applicable to current 
securitization transactions in the asset-backed securities ("ABS") market. Generally, vacation ownership notes receivable 
are considered not eligible for securitization if any of the following attributes are present: (I) payments are greater than 
30 days past due; (2) the first payment has not been received; or (3) the collateral is located in Asia or Europe. In some 
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cases, eligibility may also be determined based on the credit score of the borrower, the remaining term of the loans and 
other similar factors that may reflect investor demand in a securitization transaction or the cost to effectively securitize 
the vacation ownership notes receivable. 

The table above shows the bifurcation of our vacation ownership notes receivable that have not been securitized into 
those eligible and not eligible for securitization based upon the aforementioned eligibility criteria. We estimate the fair 
value of the portion of our vacation ownership notes receivable that have not been securitized that we believe will 
ultimately be securitized in the same manner as vacation ownership notes receivable that have been securitized. We value 
the remaining vacation ownership notes receivable that have not been securitized at their carrying value, rather than 
using our pricing model. We believe that the carrying value of these particular vacation ownership notes receivable 
approximates fair value because the stated, or otherwise imputed, interest rates of these loans are generai!y consistent 
with current market rates and the reserve for these vacation ownership notes receivable appropriately accounts for risks 
in default rates, prepayment rates, discount rates, and loan terms. We concluded that this fair value measurement should 
be categorized within Level3. 

Contracts Receivable for Financed VOl Sales 

At the time at which we recognize revenue for our VOl sales, we temporarily record a contract receivable for fmanced 
VOl sales, until the time at which we originate a vacation ownership note receivable, which occurs at closing. We 
believe that the carrying value of the contracts receivable for fmanced VOl sales approximates fair value because the 
stated, or otherwise imputed, interest rates of these receivables are generally consistent with current market rates and the 
reserve for these contracts receivable for fmanced VOl sales appropriately accounts for risks in default rates. We 
concluded that this fair value measurement should be categorized within Level 3. 

Other Assets 

Other assets include $131 million and $99 million of COLI policies acquired on the lives of certain participants in the 
Marriott Vacations World!wide Deferred Compensation Plan at December 31,2024 and December 31,2023, 
respectively, that are held in a rabbi trust. The carrying value of the COLI policies is equal to their cash surrender value 
(Level 2 inputs). 

Securitized Debt 

We generate cash flow estimates by modeling all bond tranches for our active vacation ownership notes receivable 
securitization transactions, with consideration for the collateral specific to each tranche. The key drivers in our analysis 
include default rates, prepayment rates, bond interest rates, and other structural factors, which we use to estimate the 
projected cash flows. In order to estimate market credit spreads by rating, we obtain indicative credit spreads from 
investment banks that actively issue and facilitate the market for vacation ownership securities and determine an average 
credit spread by rating level of the different tranches. We then apply those estimated market spreads to swap rates in 
order to estimate an underlying discount rate for calculating the fair value of the active bonds payable. We concluded 
that this fair value measurement should be categorized within Level 3. 

Term Loan 

We estimate the fair value of our Term Loan (as defined in Footnote 16 "Debt") using quotes from securities dealers as 
of the last trading day for the quarter; however, this loan has only a limited trading history and volume, and as such, this 
fair value estimate is not necessarily indicative of the value at which the Term Loan could be retired or transferred. We 
concluded that this fair value measurement should be categorized within Level 3. 

Revolving Corporate Credit Facility 

We estimate that the gross carrying value of our Revolving Corporate Credit Facility (as defined in Footnote 16 "Debt") 
approximates fair value as the contractual interest rate is variable plus an applicable margin. We concluded that this fair 
value measurement should be categorized within Level 3. 

Senior Notes 

We estimate the fair value of our 2028 Notes and 2029 Notes (each as defmed in Footnote 16 "Debt") using quoted 
market prices as of the last trading day for the quarter; however these notes have only a limited trading history and 
volume, and, as such, this fair value estimate is not necessarily indicative of the value at which these notes could be 
retired or transferred. We concluded that this fair value measurement should be categorized within Levd 2. 
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Convertible Notes 

We estimate the fair value of our convertible notes using quoted market prices as of the last trading day for the quarter; 
however these notes have only a limited trading history and volume, and as such this fair value estimate is not 
necessarily indicative of the value at which the convertible notes could be retired or transferred. We concluded that this 
fair value measurement should be categorized within Level 2. 

8. EARNINGSPERSHARE 

Basic earnings per share attributable to common stockholders is calculated by dividing net income attributable to 
common stockholders by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the reporting 
period. Treasury stock is excluded from the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding. Diluted 
earnings per share attributable to common stockholders is calculated to give effect to all potentially dilutive common 
shares that were outstanding during the reporting period. The dilutive effect of outstanding equity-based compensation 
awards is reflected in diluted earnings per share applicable to common stockholders by application of the treasury stock 
method using average market prices during the period. 

The shares issuable on exercise of the warrants sold in connection with the issuance of our convertible notes will not 
impact the total dilutive weighted average shares outstanding unless and until the price of our common stock exceeds the 
respective strike price. If and when the price of our common stock exceeds the respective strike price of any of the 
warrants, we will include the dilutive effect of the additional shares that may be issued upon exercise of the warrants in 
total dilutive weighted average shares outstanding, which we calculate using the treasury stock method. The convertible 
note hedges purchased in connection with each issuance of the convertible notes are considered to be anti-dilutive and do 
not impact our calculation of diluted earnings per share attributable to common stockholders for any periods presented 
herein. 

The tables below illustrate the reconciliation of the earnings and number of shares used in our calculation of basic and 
diluted earnings per share attributable to common stockholders. 

(in millions, except per share amounts) 2024 2023 2022 

Net income attributable to common stockholders ................... $ 218 $ 254 $ 391 

Shares for basic earnings per share ............................... 35.4 36.5 40.4 

Basic earnings per share •••• 0 ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 0 •••••••• $ 6.16 $ 6.96 $ 9.69 

(in millions, except per share amounts) 2024 2023 2022 

Net income attributable to common stockholders ................... $ 218 $ 254 $ 391 

Add back of interest expense related to convertible notes, net of tax ..... 19 19 5 

Numerator used to calculate diluted earnings per share •••• 0. 0 •••••• 0 0 $ 237 $ 273 $ 396 

Shares for basic earnings per share ............................... 35.4 36.5 40.4 

Effect of dilutive shares outstanding 

Employee SARs ........ ' .................. 0.1 0.2 

Restricted stock units •• 0 ••• 0 •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• O.l 0.3 0.3 

2022 Convertible Notes .................................... 0.7 

2026 Convertible Notes ...................................... 3.6 3.5 3.4 

2027 Convertible Notes ...................................... 3.0 3.1 0.2 

Shares for diluted earnings per share ............................. 42.1 43.5 45.2 

Diluted earnings per share ..................................... $ 5.61 $ 6.28 $ 8.77 

The computations of diluted earnings per share attributable to common stockholders above exclude approximately 
222,000, 193,000, and 129,000 shares of common stock, the maximum number of shares issuable as of December 31, 
2024, December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, respectively, upon the vesting of certain performance-based awards, 
because the performance conditions required to be met for the shares subject to such awards to vest were not achieved by 
the end of the reporting period. 
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In accordance with the applicable accounting guidance for calculating earnings per share, for the year ended 
December 31 , 2024, we excluded from our calculation of diluted earnings per share 643,167 shares underlying SARs that 
may settle in shares of common stock because the exercise prices of such SARs, which ranged from $93.73 to $173.88, 
were greater than the average market price of our common stock for the applicable period. 

For the year ended December 31, 2023, we excluded from our calcula tion of diluted earnings per share 287,125 shares 
underlying SARs that may settle irt shares of common stock because the exercise prices of such SARS, which ranged 
from $143.38 to $173.88, were greater than the average market price of our common stock for the applicable period. 

For the year ended December 31 , 2022, we excluded from our calculation of diluted earnings per share 199,813 shares 
underlying SARs that may settle in shares of common stock because the exercise prices of such SARS, which ranged 
from $159.27 to $173.88, were greater than the average market price of our common stock for the applicable period. 

9. INVENTORY 

The following table shows the composition of our inventory balances: 

($ in millions) 

Real estate inventory<1l . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 
Other ..................................................... . 

$ 

At Year-End 2024 

725 $ 

10 

At Year-End 2023 

624 

10 

735 =$========6=34= 

( I ) Represents completed inventory that is registered for sale as VOis and vacation ownership inventory expected to be 
reacquired pursuant to estimated future defaults on originated vacation ownership notes receivable. 

In addition to the above, at December 31 , 2024 and December 31 , 2023, we had $271 million and $370 million, 
respectively, of completed vacation ownership units which are classified as a component of Property and equipment, net 
until the time at which they are available and legally registered for sale as vacation ownership products . 

We also had deposits on future purchases of inventory of$33 million at December 31 , 2024, of which $29 million was 
included in Other assets and $4 million was included in Accounts and contracts receivable, net on our Balance Sheet, and 
$3 million at December 31 , 2023, which was included in Other assets on our Balance Sheet. 

See Footnote 21 "Impairment and Restructuring" for information on the impairment of inventory recorded during 2024. 

10. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

The following table details the composition of our property and equipment balances: 

($ in millions) At Year-End 2024 At Year-End 2023 

Land and land improvements ................................... . $ 427 $ 428 
Buildings and leasehold improvements ........................... . 854 906 
Furniture, fixtures and other equipment ........................... . 148 139 
Information technology ....................................... . 401 393 
Construction in progress ...................................... . 43 52 

1,873 1,918 
Accumulated depreciation ..................................... . (703) (658) 

$ 1,170 $ 1,260 

11. GOODWILL 

At both December 31, 2024 and December 31 , 2023, the balance of our goodwill was $3,117 million, ofwhicb $2,770 
million was in our Vacation Ownership reporting unit and $347 million was in our Exchange & Third-Party Management 
reporting unit, and reflects goodwill attributed to the ILG Acquisition and the Welk Acquisition. 

We performed our annual goodwill impairment test as of October 1, 2024 and prepared a qualitative assessment for both 
the Vacation Ownership and the Exchange & Third-Party Management reporting units, and determined that no 
impairment exists. 
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12. INTANGffiLE ASSETS 

The following table details the composition of our intangible asset balances: 

($ ill miffiOIIS) At Year-End 2024 At Year-End 2023 

Defmite-lived intangible assets 

Member relationships ............................... $ 

Management contracts ...................................... . 

Accumulated amortization . . .................................. . 

Indefinite-lived intangible assets 

Trade names ........................................... . 

$ 

Definite-Lived Intangible Assets 

670 

427 

1,097 

(370) 

727 

63 

790 

$ 670 

431 

1,101 

(31 0) 

791 

63 

$ 854 

Defmite-lived intangible assets, all ofwhiclh were acquired as part of the ILG and Welk Acquisitions, are amortized on a 
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, ranging from 15 to 20 years. We recorded amortization expense of 
$60 million for the year ended December 31, 2024, and $61 million for each of the years ended December 31, 2023 and 
2022, in the Depreciation and amortization line of our Income Statements. We estimate that our annual amortization 
expense will continue to be approximately $60 million for each of the next five fiscal years. 

Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets 

All of our indefinite-lived intangible assets are related to the Exchange & Third-Party Management segment. We 
performed our annual impairment test of indefmite-lived intangible assets during the fourth quarters of 2024 and 2023, 
and no impairment charges were recorded in either year. 

13. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

Commitments and Letters of Credit 

As ofDecember 31, 2024, we had the following commitments outstanding: 

We have various contracts for the use of information technology hardware and software, including cloud computing 
arrangements, that we use in the nonnal course of business. Our aggregate commitment under these contracts was 
$82 million, of which we expect $49 mmion, $24 million, $7 million, and $2 million will be paid in 2025,2026, 
2027, and 2028, respectively. 

We have a commitment of$122 million to purchase property and vacation ownership units located in Nashville, 
Tennessee, contingent upon completion of construction to agreed-upon standards within specified time frames, for 
use in our Vacation Ownership segment. We expect to complete the acquisition of 168 vacation ownership units in 
2027, and we expect to make payments when specific construction milestones are completed as follows: $14 million 
in 2026 and $108 million in 2027. 

We have remaining commitments of$32 million to purchase vacation ownership units located in Bali, Indonesia in 
two separate transactions, contingent upon completion of construction to agreed-upon standards within specified 
timeframes, for use in our Vacation Ownership segment. 

We expect to complete the acquisition of 32 vacation ownership units in 2025 pursuant to one of the 
commitments, and to make remaining payments with respect to these units when specific construction 
milestones are completed as follows: $10 million in 2025 and $1 million in 2026. 

We expect to complete the acquisition of26 vacation ownership units in 2026 pursuant to the other 
commitment, and to make remaining payments with respect to these units when specific construction milestones 
are completed as follows: $6 million in 2025,$14 million in 2026, and $1 minion in 2027. 
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We have remaining commitments of$80 million to purchase vacation ownership units located in Thailand, in two 
separate transactions for use in our Vacation Ownership segment. 

We expect to complete the acquisition of 52 vacation ownership units in 2025 pursuant to one of the 
commitments, subject to performance of agreed-upon pre-closing obligations by the seller, and to make a 
remaining payment with respect to these units upon closing as follows: $43 mjilion in 2025. 

We expect to complete the acquisition of 60 vacation ownership units in 2026 pursuant to the other 
commitment, contingent upon completion of construction to agreed-upon standards within specified time frames, 
and to make remaining payments with respect to these units when specific construction milestones are 
completed as follows: $4 million in 2025,$31 million in 2026, and $2 million in 2027. 

We have a commitment to acquire real estate in Waikiki, Hawaii for use in our Vacation Ownership segment via our 
involvement with a VIE. Refer to Footnote 3 "Acquisitions and Dispositions" for information about purchases that 
occurred in 2024 pursuant to this commitment and Footnote 19 "Variable Interest Entities" for additional 
information about this commitment and our activities relating to the VIE involved in this commitment. 

Surety bonds issued as of December 31, 2024 totaled $130 million, the majority of which were requested by federal, 
state or local governments in connection with our operations. 

As of December 31, 2024, we had $18 million of letters of credit outstanding under our Revolving Corporate Credit 
Facility (as defined in Footnote 16 "Debt"), ofwhich $17 million were related to and in lieu of reserves required for our 
outstanding securitization transactions completed during the first quarter of2024 and the fourth quarter of 2023. In 
addition, as of December 31, 2024, we had $22 million in letters of credit outstanding that were related to and in lieu of 
reserves required for our most recent outstanding securitization transaction completed in the third quarter of2024, which 
were not issued pursuant to, nor do they impact our borrowing capacity under, the Revolving Corporate Credit Facility. 

Guarantees 

Certain of our rental management agreements in our Exchange & Third-Party Management segment provide for owners 
of properties we manage to receive specified percentages of rental revenue or guaranteed amounts generated under our 
management. In these cases, the operating expenses for the rental operations are paid from the revenue generated by the 
rentals, the owners are then paid their contractual percentages or guaranteed amounts, and we either retain the balance of 
the rental revenue (if any) as our fee or we make up the deficit if the owners have not received their guaranteed amounts. 
At December 31, 2024, our maximum exposure under fixed dollar guarantees was $3 million, of which $1 million, $1 
million, $1 million, and less than $1 million relate to 2025, 2026, 2027, and 2028, respectively. 

We have a commitment to an owners' association that we manage to pay for any shortfall between the actual expenses 
incurred by the owners' association and the income received by the owners' association, in lieu of our payment of 
maintenance fees for unsold inventory. The agreement will terminate on the earlier of: 1) sale of 95% of the total 
ownership interests in the owners' association; or 2) written notification of termination by either party. At December 31, 
2024, our expected commitment for 2025 is $20 million, which will ultimately be recorded as a component of rental 
expense on our income statement. 

Loss Contingencies 

In February 2019, the owners' association for the St. Regis Residence Club, New York filed a lawsuit in the Supreme 
Court for the State of New York, New York County, Commercial Division against ILG and several of its subsidiaries 
and certain third parties. 'Ihe operative complaint alleged that the defendants breached their fiduciary duties related to 
sale and rental practices, aided and abetted certain breaches of fiduciary duty, engaged in self-dealing as the sponsor and 
manager of the club, tortiously interfered with the management agreement, were unjustly enriched, and engaged in 
anticompetitive conduct. The plaintiff sought unspecified damages, punitive damages and disgorgement of payments 
under the management and purchase agreements. In February 2022, the Court granted our motion to dismiss the 
complaint and dismissed with prejudice all claims except one (such claim, the "Remaining Claim"), with respect to 
which the plaintiff was granted leave to amend its complaint. The plaintiff filed an amended complaint with respect to 
the Remaining Claim and appealed the dismissal of the other claims. In June 2023, the appellate court upheld the 
dismissal of those claims. Plaintiff filed a motion for reconsideration of that appellate ruling, and in October 2023, the 
appellate court denied that motion. In November 2022, the Court granted our motion to dismiss the amended complaint 
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with respect to the Remaining Claim and again granted plaintiff leave to amend its complaint. The plaintiff filed an 
amended complaint with respect to the Remaining Claim and again appealed the dismissal of the other claims. In January 
2024, the appellate court upheld the dismissal of the other claims. In September 2023, the Court granted our motion to 
dismiss the amended complaint with respect to the Remaining Claim and denied plaintiff permission to file any 
additional amended complaints. Plaintiff's appeal of the September 2023 ruling was dismissed as untimely by the 
appellate court on June I 0, 2024. 

In the ordinary course of our business, various claims and lawsuits have been filed or are pending against us. A number 
of these lawsuits and claims may exist at any given time. We record and accrue for legal contingencies when we 
determine that it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. In 
making such determinations, we evaluate, among other things, the degree of probability of an unfavorable outcome and, 
when it is probable that a liability has been incurred, om ability to make a reasonable estimate ofloss. We review these 
accruals each reporting period and make revisions based on changes in facts and circumstances. 

We have not accrued for the matter described above and we cannot estimate a range of the potential liability associated 
with this matter, if any, at this time. We have accrued for other claims and lawsuits, but the amount accrued is not 
material individually or in the aggregate. For matters not requiring accrual, we do not believe that the ultimate outcome 
of such matters, individually or in the aggregate, will materially harm our fmancial position, cash flows, or overall trends 
in results of operations based on information currently available. However, legal proceedings are inherently uncertain, 
and while we believe that our accruals, where required, are adequate and/or we have valid defenses to the claims 
asserted, unfavorable rulings could occur that could, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on 
our business, financial condition, or operating results. 

14. LEASES 

The following table presents the carrying values of our leases and the classification on our Balance Sheet. 

($ in millions) Balance Sheet Classification At December 31, 2024 At December 31, 2023 

Operating lease assets ......... Other assets $ 74 $ 77 

Finance lease assets .. •• 0 ••••• Property and equipment, net 168 165 

$ 242 $ 242 

Operating lease liabilities . Accmed liabilities $ 94 $ 102 

Finance lease liabilities ........ Debt, net 199 189 

$ 293 $ 291 

The following table presents the lease costs and the classification on our Income Statements for 2024, 2023, and 2022. 

($ in millions) Income Statement Classification 2024 2023 2022 

Operating lease cost .............. 
Marketing and sales expense 
General and administrative $ 19 $ 31 $ 31 

expense 

Finance lease cost 

Amortization of right-of-use assets Depreciation and amortization 12 10 7 

Interest on lease liabilities ........ Financing expense 13 11 4 

Variable lease cost ............... Marketing and sales expense 2 3 3 

$ 46 $ 55 $ 45 
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The following table presents the maturity of our operating and fmance lease liabilities as of December 31, 2024. 

($in millions) Operating Leases Finance Leases 

2025 - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 25 $ 18 $ 

2026 ......................................... . 23 

2027 ........................................ . 16 

2028 - .... ..... ..... ........ - . ............... . 12 

2029 ............... - ......................... . 10 

Thereafter . 31 ............................. -------
Total lease payments . . ......................... . ll7 

Less: Imputed interest ........................... . (23) 
--------'-~ 
$ 94 

Lease Term and Discount Rate 

The following table presents additional information about our lease obligations. 

16 

14 

13 

13 

461 

535 

(336) 

$ 199 $ 

Total 

43 

39 

30 

25 

23 

492 

652 

(359) 

293 

At December 31, 2024 At December 31, 2023 

Weighted-average remaining lease term 

Operating leases 

Finance leases ........ . 

Weighted-average discount rate 

Operating leases . . . . . . . . ................................ . 

Finance leases 

Other Information 

6.2 years 

35.1 years 

6.5% 

6.5% 

The following table presents supplemental cash flow information for 2024, 2023, and 2022. 

($ in miUions) 2024 

Cash paid for amounts included in measurement of lease liabilities 

Operating cash flows for finance leases ...................... $ 14 $ 

Operating cash flows for operating leases .................... $ 24 $ 

Financing cash flows for finance leases ...................... $ 6 $ 

Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for lease obligations 

Operating leases ........................................ $ 23 $ 

Finance leases ......................................... $ 16 $ 
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2023 

7 

33 

5 

31 

88 

7.6 years 

36.4 years 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

6.6% 

6.5% 

2022 

5 

32 

4 

6 
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15. SECURITIZED DEBT 

The following table provides detail on our securitized debt, net of unamortized debt discount and issuance costs. 

($in milfions) At December 31, 2024 At December 31, 2023 

Vacation ownership notes receivable securitizations, gross<•) $ 2,039 $ 1,971 

Unamortized debt discount and issuance costs ..................... . (25) (23) 

2,014 1,948 

Warehouse Credit Facility, gross<2) ....•.......................... 124 150 
Unamortized debt issuance costs ................................ . (2) (2) 

122 148 

$ 2,136 $ 2,096 

( I ) Interest rates as of December 31 , 2024 range from 1.5% to 6.6%, with a weighted average interest rate of 4.7%. 

(
2
) Effective interest rate as of December 31 , 2024 was 5.7%. 

All of our securitized debt is non-recourse. See Footnote 19 "Variable Interest Entities" for a discussion of the collateral 
for the non-recourse debt associated with our securitized debt. 

The following table shows anticipated future principal payments for our securitized debt as of December 31, 2024. 

($ in milfions) 

Payments Year 

Vacation Ownership 
Notes Receivable 
Securitizations 

2025 .................................. $ 177 $ 

183 

186 

187 

183 

2026 

2027 

2028 

2029 

Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... 

$ 

{I) Excludes future Warehouse Credit Facility renewals. 

Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable Securitizations 

1,123 

2,039 $ 

Warehouse Credit 
Facility<!) 

6 $ 

6 

112 

Total 

183 

189 

298 

187 

183 

1,123 

124 $ 2,163 =========== 

Each of the securitized vacation ownership notes receivable transactions contains various triggers relating to the 
performance of the undedying vacation ownership notes receivable. If a pool of securitized vacation ownership notes 
receivable fails to perform within the pool's established parameters (default or delinquency thresholds vary by 
transaction), transaction provisions effectively redirect the monthly excess spread we would otherwise receive from that 
pool (attributable to the interests we retained) to accelerate the principal payments to investors (taking into account the 
subordination of the different tranches to the extent there are multiple tranches) until the performance trigger is cured. 
During 2024, and as of December 31,2024, no securitized vacation ownership notes receivable pools were out of 
compliance with their respective established parameters. As of December 31,2024, we had 12 securitized vacation 
ownership notes receivable pools outstanding. 

As the contractual terms of the underlying securitized vacation ownership notes receivable determine the maturities of 
the non-recourse debt associated with them, actual maturities may occur earlier than shown above due to prepayments by 
the vacation ownership notes receivable obligors. 
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During the first quarter of2024, we securitized a pool of$439 million of vacation ownership notes receivable. In 
connection with the securitization, $430 million in vacation ownership loan backed notes were issued by MVW 2024-1 
LLC (the "2024-l LLC") in a private placement. Three classes of vacation ownership loan backed notes were issued by 
the 2024-1 LLC: $284 million of Class A Notes, $89 million of Class B Notes, and $57 million of Class C Notes. The 
Class A Notes have an interest rate of 5.32%, the Class B Notes have an interest rate of 5.51 %, and the Class C Notes 
have an interest rate of 6.20%, for an overa U weighted average interest rate of 5.48%. Proceeds from the transaction, net 
of fees, were used to repay the outstanding obligations on our warehouse credit facility (as defined below) and for other 
general corporate purposes. 

During the third quarter of 2024, we securitized a pool of $454 million of vacation ownership notes receivable. In 
connection with the securitization, $445 million in vacation ownership loan backed notes were issued by MVW 2024-2 
LLC (the "2024-2 LLC") in a private placement. Three classes of vacation ownership loan backed notes were issued by 
the 2024-2 LLC: $307 million of Class A Notes, $86 million of Class B Notes, and $52 million of Class C Notes. The 
Class A Notes have an interest rate of 4.43%, the Class B Notes have an interest rate of 4.58%, and the Class C Notes 
have an interest rate of 4.92%, for an overall weighted average interest rate of 4.52%. Proceeds from the transaction, net 
of fees, were used to repay the outstanding obligations on our warehouse credit facility (as defined below) and for other 
general corporate purposes. 

Warehouse Credit Facility 

Our warehouse credit facility (the "Warehouse Credit Facility"), which has a borrowing capacity of $500 million, allows 
for the securitization of vacation ownership notes receivable on a revolving non-recourse basis. If not renewed prior to 
termination, any amounts outstanding under the Warehouse Credit Facility would become due and payable 13 months 
after termination, at which time all principal and interest collected with respect to the vacation ownership notes 
receivable held in the Warehouse Credit Facility would be redirected to the lenders to pay down the outstanding debt 
under the facility. 

During the second quarter of2024, we amended certain agreements associated with our Warehouse Credit Facility (the 
"Warehouse Amendment"). The Warehous·e Amendment extended the revolving period from May 31,2025 to June 11, 
2026, and modified the benchmark interest rate applicable to most borrowings under the Warehouse Credit Facility to the 
Secured Overnight Financing Rate ("SOFR"). The Warehouse Amendment also removed the use of Adjusted SOFR, 
which was defined as SOFR plus a 0.10% adjustment. Additionally, as part of the Warehouse Amendment, the credit 
spread was changed from 135 basis points over Adjusted SOFR to 115 basis points over SOFR. The Warehouse 
Amendment made no other material changes to the Warehouse Credit Facility. 

The advance rate for vacation ownership notes receivable securitized using the Warehouse Credit Facility varies based 
on the characteristics of the securitized vacation ownership notes receivable. We also pay unused facility and other fees 
under the Warehouse Credit Facility. We generally expect to securitize our vacation ownership notes receivable, 
including any vacation ownership notes receivable held in the Warehouse Credit Facility, in the ABS market typically 
twice a year. 
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16. DEBT 

The following table provides detail on our debt balances, net of unamortized debt discount and issuance costs: 

($ ill miffiOIIS) At December 31, 2024 At December 31, 2023 

Corpor ate Credit Facility 

Term Loan<1> ... . . .. . . . ........... 
Unamortized debt discount and issuance costs ................ 

Revolving Corporate Credit Facility<2> ............ . ........ 
Unamortized debt issuance costs .......................... 

Senior Unsecured Notes 

2028 Notes ••• 0 0 •••••• 0 ••••••• 0 .. 0 •••••• 0 •••••• 0 ........ 

Unamortized debt discount and issuance costs ................ 

2029 Notes . . . ............... 
Unamortized debt discount and issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Convertible Notes 

2026 Convertible Notes . . •• 0 ........... 

Unamortized debt discow1t and issuance costs . 0 •• • ••• 0 •••••• 

2027 Convertible Notes ... . ....... 
Unamortized debt discount and issuance costs 0 ••••• 0 0 0 •••••• 

Finance Leases ............................................ 

Non-Interest Bearing Note Payable ............................ 

(I) The effective interest rate as of December 31, 2024 was 6.6%. 
<2> The effective interest rate as ofDecember 31, 2024 was 6.3%. 

$ 796 $ 784 
(10) (3) 
786 781 

125 105 
(3) (4) 

122 101 

350 350 
(2) (2) 

348 348 

500 500 
(4) (5) 

496 495 

575 575 
(3) (7) 

572 568 

575 575 
(9) (12) 

566 563 

199 189 

4 

$ 3 089 $ 3 049 

The following table shows scheduled principal payments for our debt, excluding finance leases, as of December 31,2024. 

Payments Year 
($ ill milfiOIIS) 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Thereafter Total 

Term L<>an ............ $ 8 $ 8 $ 8 $ 8 $ 8 $ 756 $ 796 
Revolving Corporate 
Credit Facility .......... 125 125 
2028 Notes ............ 350 350 
2029 Notes ............ 500 500 
2026 Convertible Notes 575 575 
2027 Convertible Notes 575 575 

$ 8 $ 583 $ 708 $ 358 $ 508 $ 756 $ 2,921 
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Corporate Credit Facility 

Our corporate credit facility (the "Corporate Credit Facility"), which consists of a term loan facility (the "Term Loan") 
and a revolving credit facility (the "Revolving Corporate Credit Facility"), provides support for our business, including 
ongoing liquidity and letters of credit. 

During the second quarter of2024, we entered into an amendment to the Corporate Credit Facility (the "Amendment"), 
which, among other things, provided for a new $800 million term loan facility scheduled to mature on April 1, 2031 (the 
"New Term Loan"). Prior to the Amendment, the Corporate Credit Facility included a $900 million term loan facility. 
The proceeds of the New Term Loan were used to refinance, in full, the Term Loan, which had a balance of$784 million 
as of March 31, 2024 and was scheduled to mature on August 31, 2025. The interest rate applicable to the New Term 
Loan is SOFR plus 2.25%. There were no changes to the borrowing capacity or the termination date of the Revolving 
Corporate Credit Facility or its letter of credit sub-facility. 

Our Revolving Corporate Credit Facility has a borrowing capacity of $750 million, which includes a letter of credit sub­
facility of $75 million, and terminates on March 31, 2027. Borrowings under the Revolving Corporate Credit Facility 
generally bear interest at a floating rate plus an applicable margin that varies from 0.75% to 2.25% depending on the type 
of loan and our leverage. The interest rate applicable to borrowings under the Revolving Corporate Credit Facility 
references SOFR and is based on "Adjusted Term SOFR," which is calculated as Term SOFR (as defined in the 
Revolver Amendment), plus a 0.10% adjustment, subject to a 0.00% floor. In addition, we pay a commitment fee on the 
unused availability under the Revolving Corporate Credit Facility at a rate that varies from 25 to 35 basis points per 
annum, also depending on our leverage. 

Any amounts borrowed under the Corporate Credit Facility, as well as obligations with respect to letters of credit issued 
pursuant to the Revolving Corporate Credit Facility, are secured by a perfected first priority security interest in 
substantially all of the assets of the borrower under, and guarantors of, that facility (which include MVWC and certain of 
our direct and indirect, existing and future, domestic subsidiaries, excluding certain bankruptcy remote SJPecial purpose 
entities). 

During the second quarter of2024, $200 million of interest rate swaps and a $100 million interest rate collar that were 
entered into prior to 2023 to hedge a portion of our interest rate risk on the Term Loan expired and are no longer 
recorded on our Balance Sheet as of December 31,2024. We characterized payments we made or received in connection 
with these derivative instruments as interest expense and a reclassification of accumulated other comprehensive income 
or loss for presentation purposes. 

The following table reflects the activity in accumulated other comprehensive income or loss related to our derivative 
instruments during 2024, 2023 and 2022. There were no reclassifications to the Income Statement for any of the periods 
presented below. 

($ in millions) 2024 2023 2022 

Derivative Instrument Adjustment, Beginning of Year .... . . $ 3 $ 13 $ 

Other comprehensive (loss) gain before reclassifications .. (3) (10) 

Deriva6ve Instrument Adjustment, End of Year .............. $ $ 3 $ 

Senior Notes 

Our senior notes include: 

$350 million aggregate principal amoll!nt of 4.750% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2028 issued in 2019 with a 
maturity date of January 15, 2028 (the "2028 Notes"). 

$500 million aggregate principal amoll!llt of 4.500% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2029 issued in 2021 with a 
maturity date of June 15, 2029 (the "2029 Notes"). 

2028 Notes 

(I 8) 

31 

13 

We issued the 2028 Notes under an indenture with The Bank ofNew York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee. We 
received net proceeds of $346 milLion from the offering, after deducting the underwriting discount and estimated 
expenses. We pay interest on the 2028 Notes on March 15 and September 15 of each year. We may redeem some or all 
of the 2028 Notes prior to maturity under the terms provided in the indenture. 
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2029 Notes 

We issued the 2029 Notes under an indenture with The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee. We 
received net proceeds of $493 million from the offering, after deducting the underwriting fees and transaction expenses. 
We pay interest on the 2029 Notes on June 15 and December 15 of each year. We may redeem some or all of the 2029 
Notes prior to maturity under the terms provided in the indenture. 

Convertible Notes 

2026 Convertible Notes 

During 2021 , we issued $575 million aggregate principal amount of convertible senior notes (the "2026 Convertible 
Notes") that bear interest at a rate ofO.OO%. The 2026 Convertible Notes mature on Janmuy 15, 2026, unless earlier 
repurchased or converted in accordance with their terms prior to that date. 

The conversion rate of the 2026 Convertible Notes is subject to adjustment for certain events as described in the 
indenture governing the notes and was subject to adjustment as of December 31 , 2024 to 6.3809 shares of common stock 
per $1,000 principal amount of2026 Convertible Notes (equivalent to a conversion price of$156.72 per share of our 
common stock), as a result of the dividends we declared since issuance of the 2026 Convertible Notes that were greater 
than the quarterly dividend we paid when the 2026 Convertible Notes were issued. Upon conversion, we will pay or 
deliver, as the case may be, cash, shares of our common stock, or a combination of cash and shares of our common stock, 
at our election. As of December 31, 2024, the effective interest rate was 0.55%. Amortization of debt issuance costs 
related to the 2026 Convertible Notes was $3 million in each of the three years ended December 31,2024,2023, and 
2022. 

2026 Convertible Note Hedges and Warrants 

In connection with the offering of the 2026 Convertible Notes, we concurrently entered into the following privately­
negotiated separate transactions: convertible note hedge transactions with respect to our common stock (the "2026 
Convertiible Note Hedges"), covering a total of3.7 million shares of our common stock, and warrant transactions (the 
"2026 Warrants"), whereby we sold to the counterparties to the 2026 Convertible Note Hedges warrants to acquire 
3. 7 million shares of our common stock, in each case, as of December 31, 2024. The strike prices of the 2026 
Convertible Note Hedges and the 2026 Warrants were subject to adjustment to $156.72 and $195.89, respectively, as of 
December 31 , 2024 and no 2026 Convertible Note Hedges or 2026 Warrants have been exercised. 

2027 Convertible Notes 

During 2022, we issued $575 million aggregate principal amount of convertible senior notes (the "2027 Convertible 
Notes") that bear interest at a rate of3.25%. The 2027 Convertible Notes mature on December 15,2027, unless earlier 
repurchased or converted in accordance with their terms prior to that date. 

The conversion rate of the 2027 Convertible Notes is subject to adjustment for certain events as described in the 
indenture governing the notes and was subject to adjustment as of December 31, 2024 to 5.2870 shares of common stock 
per $1,000 principal amount of2027 Convertible Notes (equivalent to a conversion price of$189.14 per share of our 
common stock), as a result of the dividends we declared since issuance of the 2027 Convertible Notes that were greater 
than the quarterly dividend we paid when the 2027 Convertible Notes were issued. Upon conversion, we will pay or 
deliver, as the case may be, cash, shares of our common stock, or a combination of cash and shares of our common stock, 
at our election. As of December 31,2024, the effective interest rate was 3.88%. 

The following table provides the components of interest expense related to the 2027 Convertible Notes. 

($ in millions) 2024 2023 2022 

Contractual interest expense .............................. $ 19 $ 19 $ 

Amortization of debt issuance costs ........................ 3 3 

$ 22 $ 22 $ 

2027 Convertible Note Hedges and Warrants 

In connection with the offering of the 2027 Convertible Notes, we concurrently entered into the following privately­
negotiated separate transactions: convertible note hedge transactions with respect to our common stock (the "2027 
Convertible Note Hedges"), covering a total of3.0 million shares of our common stock, and warrant transactions (the 
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"2027 Wan-ants"), whereby we sold to the counterparties to the 2027 Convertible Note Hedges wan-ants to acquire 
3.0 million shares of our common stock, in each case, as of December 31, 2024. The strike prices of the 2027 
Convertible Note Hedges and the 2027 Warrants were subject to adjustment to $189.14 and $285.49, respectively, as of 
December 31,2024, and no 2027 Convertible Note Hedges or 2027 Warrants have been exercised. 

Finance Leases 

See Footnote 14 "Leases" for information on our finance leases. Non-cash financing activities related to our lease 
liabilities during 2024,2023, and 2022, were $16 million, $108 million, and $7 million, respectively. 

Security and Guarantees 

Amounts borrowed under the Corporate Cr·edit Facility, as well as obligations with respect to letters of credit issued 
pursuant to the Corporate Credit Facility; are secured by a perfected first priority security interest in substantially all of 
the assets of the borrowers under, and guarantors of, that facility (which include MVWC and certain of our direct and 
indirect, existing and future, domestic subsidiaries, excluding certain bankruptcy remote special purpose entities), subject 
to certain exceptions. In addition, the Corporate Credit Facility, the 2026 Convertible Notes, the 2027 Convertible Notes, 
the 2028 Notes, and the 2029 Notes are guaranteed by MVWC and certain of our direct and indirect, existing and future, 
domestic subsidiaries, excluding certain bankruptcy remote special purpose entities. 

17. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Man-iott Vacations Worldwide has 100,000,000 authorized shares of common stock, par value of $0.01 per share. At 
December 31 , 2024, there were 75,852,678 shares ofMan·iott Vacations Worldwide common stock issued, of which 
34,877,925 shares were outstanding and 40,974,753 shares were held as treasury stock. At December 31, 2023, there 
were 7 5,807,882 shares of Marriott Vacations Worldwide common stock issued, of whlch 35,319,306 shares were 
outstanding and 40,488,576 shares were held as treasury stock. Marriott Vacations Worldwide has 2,000,000 authorized 
shares of prefen-ed stock, par value of $0.01 per share, none of which were issued or outstanding as of December 31, 
2024 or December 31, 2023. 

Share Repurchase Program 

From time to time, with the approval of our Board of Directors, we may undertake programs to purchase shares of our 
common stock (each, a "Share Repurchase Program"). During the second quarter of2023, our Board ofDirectors 
increased the then-remaining authorization under our previously approved Share Repurchase Program to authorize 
purchases up to $600 mm ion and extended the term of this program to December 31, 2024. During the fourth quarter of 
2024, our Board ofDirectors extended the term ofthis program to December 31 , 2025. As ofDecember 31, 2024, 
approximately $383 million remained available for share repurchases under the current Share Repurchase Program. 

Share repurchases may be made through open market purchases, privately negotiated transactions, block transactions, 
tender offers, or otherwise. The specific timing, amount and other terms of the repurchases wiii depend on market 
conditions, corporate and regulatory requirements, contractual restrictions, and other factors. In connection with the 
current Share Repurchase Program, we are authorized to adopt one or more plans pursuant to the provisions of Rule 
10b5-l under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The authorization for the current Share Repurchase 
Program may be suspended, terminated, increased or decreased by our Board of Directors at any time without prior 
notice. Acquired shares of our common stock are currently held as treasury shares and carried at cost in our Financial 
Statements. 

The following table summarizes share repurchase activity under our Share Repurchase Program: 

($ ;, milliolls, except per share amoums) 

As of December 31, 2023 . . .. 

Number of Shares 
Repurchased 

25,141,073 $ 
For the year ended December 31, 2024 . . . . . . . . . . . . 649,477 _____ ..:,..._ 

As ofDecember 31, 2024 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25,790,550 $ 
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Cost Basis of 
Shares 

Repurchased 

2,405 $ 

56 $ 

2 461 $ 

Average Price 
Paid per Share 

95.65 

85.79 

95.40 



Dividends 

We declared cash dividends to holders of common stock during the year ended December 31, 2024 as follows. Any 
future dividend payments will be subject to the restrictions imposed under the agreements covering our debt and 
approval of our Board of Directors. There can be no assurance that we will pay dividends in the future. 

Declaration Date Stockholder Record Date Distribution Date Dividend per Share 
February 15,2024 February 29, 2024 March 14, 2024 $0.76 

May 9, 2024 May 23, 2024 June 6, 2024 $0.76 

September 4, 2024 September 19, 2024 October 3, 2024 $0.76 

December 6, 2024 December 19,2024 January 3, 2025 $0.79 

Subsequent to the end of2024, on February 20, 2025, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend of$0.79 per 
share to be paid on March 19, 2025 to stockholders of record as of March 5, 2025. 

18. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION 

The MVW Equity Plan is maintained for the benefit of our officers, directors, and employees. Under the MVW Equity 
Plan, we are authorized to award: ( 1) RSUs of our common stock, (2) SARs relating to our common stock, and (3) stock 
options to purchase our common stock. A total of approximately 3 million shares are authorized for issuance pursuant to 
grants under the MVW Equity Plan. As of December 31,2024, approximately 2 million shares were avajlable for grants 
under the MVW Equity Plan. 

The following table details our share-based compensation expense related to award grants to our officers, directors, and 
employees. We recognized $7 million, $7 million, and $6 million of tax benefits associated with share-based 
compensation during 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively. 

($ in millions) 2024 2023 2022 

Service-based RSUs 0 •••••• 0 0. 0 •••• 0. 0 •••••• $ 30 $ 29 $ 31 

Performance-based RSUs .................... 3 
30 29 34 

SARs .................................... 3 2 5 

$ 33 $ 31 $ 39 

The following table details our deferred compensation costs related to unvested awards: 

($in millions) At Year-End 2024<1> At Year-End 2023 

Service-based RSUs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 24 $ 22 

Performance-based RSUs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5 1 
29 23 

SARs ..................................................... . 1 1 

$ 30 $ 24 

(I) As of December 31, 2024, the weighted average remaining term for RSU grants outstanding at year-end 2024 was 
one to three years and we expect that dleferred compensation expense will be recognized over a weighted average 
period of one to three years. 
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Restricted Stock Units 

We have issued RSUs that vest over time, which we refer to as servic·e-based RSUs, and RSUs that vest based on 
perfmmance with respect to established criteria, which we refer to as performance-based RSUs. 

The following table shows the changes in our outstanding RSUs and the associated weighted average grant-date fair 
values: 

2024 

Service-based Performance-based Total 
Weighted Weighted Weighted 
Average 

Grant-Date 
Average 

Grant-Date 
Average 

Grant-Date 
Number of Fair Value Number of Fair Value Per Number of Fair Value Per 

RSUs PerRSU RSUs RSU RSUs RSU 

Outstanding at year-end 2023 .. 655,114 $ 123.91 192,724 $ 148.29 847,838 $ 129.45 

Granted .................. 403,071 $ 87.54 204,020 $ 85.12 607,091 $ 86.73 

Distributed ............... (249,097) $ 134.08 $ (249,097) $ 134.08 

Forfeited ................. (25,561) $ 107.54 (20,912) $ 109.86 (46,473) $ 108.59 

Outstanding at year-end 2024 .. 783,527 $ 102.50 375,832 $ 116.13 1,1591359· $ 106.92 

The weighted average grant-date fair value per RSU granted in 2023 and 2022 was $143.08 and $151.86, respectively. 
The fair value of the RSUs which vested in 2024, 2023, and 2022 was $22 million, $36 million, and $65 million, 
respectively. 

Stock Appreciation Rights 

The following table shows the changes in our outstanding SARs and the associated weighted average exercise prices: 

Outstanding at year-end 2023 . 

Granted .. 

Exercised .. 

Forfeited or expired ................................ . 

Outstanding at year-end 2024<1X2> ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

2024 

Number of 
SARs 

720,028 $ 

86,759 $ 

(45,022) $ 

(3,036) $ 

758,729 $ 

Weighted Average 
Exercise Price Per SAR 

116.56 

93.73 

73.65 

93.73 

116.59 

( I ) As of December 31, 2024, outstanding SARs had an aggregate in trinsic value of $3 million and a weighted average 
remaining term of 5 years. 

<
2> As of December 31 , 2024, 580,534 SARs with a weighted average exercise price of $112.42, an aggregate intrinsic 

value of $3 million and a weighted average remaining contractual term of 4 years were exercisable. 

The weighted average grant-date fair value per SAR granted in 2024, 2023, and 2022 was $34.58, $58.50, and $59.68, 
respectively. The SARs which vested in 2024 and 2023 did not have any intrinsic value. The intrinsic value ofSARs 
which vested in 2022 was $2 million. The aggregate intrinsic value of SARs which were exercised in 2024, 2023, and 
2022 was $1 million, less than $1 million, and $1 million, respectively. 

We use the Black-Scholes model to estimate the fair value of the SARs granted. The expected stock price volatility was 
calculated based on the average of the historical and implied volatility of our stock price. The average expected life was 
calculated using the simpmified method, as we have insufficient historical information to provide a basis for estimating 
average expected life. The risk-free interest rate was calculated based on U.S. Treasury zero-coupon issues with a 
remaining term equal to the expected life assumed at the date of grant. The dividend yield assumption Listed below is 
based on the expectation of future payouts. 
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The following table outlines the assumptions used to estimate the fair value of grants in 2024, 2023, and 2022: 

Expected volatility 

Dividend yield 

Risk-free rate 
Expected term (in years) .................................. . 

19. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITlES 

2024 

45.78% 

3.21% 

4.23% 

6.25 

2023 

40.47% 

1.87% 

4.07% 

6.25 

Variable Interest Entities Related to Our Vacation Ownership Notes Receivable Sect~ritizations 

2022 

42.86% 

1.53% 

1.77% 

6.25 

We periodically securitize, without recourse, through bankruptcy remote special purpose entities, notes receivable 
originated in connection with the sale of vacation ownership products. These vacation ownership notes receivable 
securitizations provide funding for general corporate purposes. In a vacation ownership notes receivable securitization, 
several classes of debt securities issued by a special purpose entity are generally collateralized by a single pool of 
transferred assets, which consist of vacation ownership notes receivable. With each vacation ownership notes receivable 
securitization, we may retain all or a portion of the securities that are issued, and certain residual interests. 

We created these bankruptcy remote special purpose entities to serve as a mechanism for holding assets and related 
liabilities, and the entities have no equity investment at risk, making them VIEs. We continue to service the vacation 
ownership notes receivable, transfer all proceeds collected to these special purpose entities, and retain rights to receive 
benefits that are potentially significant to the entities. Accordingly, we concluded that we are the entities' primary 
beneficiary and, therefore, consolidate them. There is no noncontrolling interest balance related to these entities and the 
creditors of these entities do not have general recourse to us. 

The following table shows consolidated assets, which are collateral for the obligations of the VIEs related to our vacation 
ownership notes receivable securitizations, and consolidated liabilities included on our Balance Sheet at December 31, 
2024: 

Vacation Ownership 
Notes Receivable Warehouse 

($ in milfions) Secur itizations Credit Facility Total 
C onsolidated Assets 

Vacation ownership notes receivable, net of reserves .. $ 1,788 $ 129 $ 1,917 
Interest receivable 0 ••••••••••••••••••••••• 0 •••• 15 16 
Restricted cash ................................ 77 5 82 

Total •• 0 ••••• 0 0 •••••• 0 •••••• 0 •• 0 ••••••• 0 0 •• $ 1,880 $ 135 $ 2,015 
C onsolidated Liabilities 

Interest payable •• 0. 0 0 •••••• 0 •••• 0. 0 •••••• 0. 0 •• $ 3 $ $ 4 

Securitized debt ............................... 2,039 124 2,163 
Total ...................................... $ 2 042 $ 125 $ 2 167 

The following table shows the interest income and expense recognized as a result of our involvement with these VIEs 
during 2024: 

($ in millions) 

Vacation 
Ownership 

Notes Receivable 
Securitizations 

Interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 

Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 

Debt issuance cost amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 

Administrative expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 

117 

272 $ 

95 $ 

10 $ 

1 $ 

Warehouse 
Credit 
Facility 

16 $ 

9 $ 

$ 

$ 

Total 

288 

104 

11 

1 



The following table shows cash flows between us and the vacation ownership notes receivable securitization VIEs: 

($ in milfions) 

Cash Inflows 
2024 

Net proceeds from vacation ownership notes receivable securitizations . . $ 866 

Principal receipts 565 
Interest receipts 266 
Reserve release ................................................. . 245 -------

1,942 Total ........................................................ . ____ ___;:....___ 

Cash O utflows 

Principal payments ............................................... . (553) 
Voluntary repurchases of defaulted vacation ownership notes receivable .... . (161) 
Voluntary clean-up call . . . . . . . . . . . . ............... . (92) 

Interest payments ..... (95) 
Funding of restricted cash ........... . ............................. . (243) 

-------''--~ 

(1,144) Total .................. . .... . .. . ............................ . 
-----'--':....__~ 

798 Net Cash Flows . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 
============= 

The following table shows cash flows between us and the Warehouse Credit Facility VIE: 

($ in milfions) 

Cash Inflows 
2024 

Proceeds from vacation ownership notes receivable securitizations . . . . . . . . . . $ 449 
Principal receipts ................................................ . 25 

Interest receipts ................................................. . 16 
Reserve release .................................................. . 11 -------

Total ...................................................... . . . 501 -------
Cash O utflows 

Principal payments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ....... . (18) 

Voluntary repurchases of defaulted vacation ownership notes receivable .... . (3) 

Repayment of Warehouse Credit Facility ............................. . (455) 

Interest payments ................................................ . (9) 

Funding of restricted cash ......................................... . (9) _____ ___. ........ 
Total ........................................................ . 

-------''---~ 
(494) 

Net Cash Flows . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ ======== 7 

2023 

$ 

$ 

2023 

$ 

$ 

841 

510 

240 

49 

1,640 

(508) 

(118) 

(51) 

(70) 

(48) 

(795) 

845 

642 

54 

31 

11 

738 

(39) 

(5) 

(610) 

(14) 

(21) 

(689) 

49 

Under the terms of our va<:ation ownership notes receivable securitizations, we have the right to substitute loans for, or 
repurchase, defaulted loans at our option, subject to certain limitations. We made voluntary repurchases of defaulted 
vacation ownership notes receivable of $164 million during 2024, $123 million during 2023 and $94 mil!lion during 
2022. We also made voluntary repurchases of$615 million, $774 million and $338 million of other non-defaulted 
vacation ownership notes receivable during 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively, to retire previous vacation ownership 
notes receivable securitizations. Our maximum exposure to potential loss relating to the special purpose entities that 
purchase, sell, and own these vacation ownership notes receivable is the overcollateralization amount (the difference 
between the loan collateral balance and the balance of the outstanding vacation ownership notes receivable), plus cash 
reserves and any residual interest in future cash flows from collateral. 

Other Variable Interest Entities 

We have a commitment to purchase a property located in Waikiki, Hawaii. The property is held by a VIE for which we 
are not the primary beneficiary. We do not control the decisions that most significantly impact the economic 
performance of the entity because we cannot prevent the variable interest entity from selling the property at a higher 
price. Accordingly, we have not consolidated the VIE. We expect to acquire the property over time and as of 
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December 31,2024, we expect to make payments for the property as follows: $82 million in 2025, and $41 million in 
2026. As of December 31, 2024, our Balance Sheet reflected $1 million in Accounts and contracts receivable, net, 
including a note receivable of less than $1 million, $12 million in Property and equipment, net, and $1 million in the 
Other line within liabilities on our Balance Sheet. We believe that our maximum exposure to loss as a result of our 
involvement with this VIE is approximately $15 million as of December 31, 2024. Refer to Footnote 3 "Acquisitions and 
Dispositions" for information about purchases pursuant to this commitment that occurred during 2024. 

20. BUSINESS SEGMENTS 

We defme our reportable segments based on the way in which the chief operating decision maker ("CODM"), currently 
our chief executive officer , manages the operations of the Company for purposes of allocating resources and assessing 
performance. We operate in two operating and reportable business segments: Vacation Ownership and Exchange & 
Third-Party Management. These segments are managed independently due to the differing nature of their products and 
services. 

Vacation Ownership includes a diverse portfolio of resorts that includes some of the world's most iconic brands licensed 
under exclusive, long-term relationships. We are the exclusive worldwide developer, marketer, seller and manager of 
vacation ownership and related products under the Marriott Vacation Club, Grand Residences by Marriott, Sheraton 
Vacation Club, Westin Vacation Club, and Hyatt Vacation Club brands. We are also the exclusive world!wide developer, 
marketer and seller of vacation ownership and related products under The Ritz-Carlton Club brand, and we have the non­
exclusive right to develop, market and sell whole ownership residential products under The Ritz-Carlton Residences 
brand. We also have a license to use the St. Regis brand for specified fractional ownership products. 

Our Vacation Ownership segment generates most of its revenues from four primary sources: selling vacation ownership 
products; managing vacation ownership resorts, clubs, and owners' associations; financing consumer purchases of 
vacation ownership products; and renting vacation ownership inventory. 

Exchange & Third-Party Management inclll.ldes an exchange network and membership programs, as well as provision of 
management services to other resorts and lodging properties. We provide these services through our Interval 
International and Aqua-Aston businesses. Exchange & Third-Party Management revenue generally is fee-based and 
derived from membership, exchange, and rental transactions, property and owners' association management, and other 
related products and services. VRI Americas was part of the Exchange & Third-Party Management segment through the 
date of sale in April2022. See Footnote 3 "Acquisitions and Dispositions" for more information on the disposition of 
VRI Americas. 

Our CODM evaluates the performance of our segments based primarily on the results of the segment without allocating 
corporate expenses or income taxes. We do not allocate corporate interest expense or indirect general and administrative 
expenses to our segments. We include interest income specific to segment activities within the appropriate segment. We 
allocate depreciation and amortization, other gains and losses, equity in earnings or losses from our joint ventures, and 
non controlling interest to each of our segments as appropriate. Corporate and other represents that portion of our results 
that are not allocable to our segments, including those relating to consolidated owners' associations, as our CODM does 
not use this information to make operating .segment resource allocations. 

Our CODM uses Adjusted Earnings before Interest Expense, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization ("Adjusted 
EBITDA") to evaluate the profitability of our operating segments, and the components of net income attributable to 
common stockholders excluded from Adjusted EBITDA are not separately evaluated. Our CODM reviews budget-to­
actual variances on a monthly basis using Adjusted EBITDA to make decisions about capital allocation and resource 
distribution to the segments. Adjusted EBITDA is defined as net income attributable to common stockholders, before 
interest expense (excluding consumer financing interest expense associated with term securitization transactions), 
income taxes, depreciation and amortization, excluding share-based compensation expense and adjusted for certain items 
that affect the comparabihty of our operating performance. Our reconciliation of the aggregate amount of Adjusted 
EBITDA for our reportable segments to consolidated net income attributable to common stockholders is presented 
below. 
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Segment Revenues and Adjusted EBITDA 

The table below presents the following for the periods presented: revenues, disaggregated by segment, reconciled to consolidated revenue; segment expenses, 
including significant expense categories and amounts that align with segment-level information regularly provided to our CODM; and segment Adjusted EBITDA 
reconciled to Net income attributable to common stockholders. 

2024 2023 2022 
Exchange & Exchange& Exchange & 

Vacation Third-Party Vacation Third-Party Vacation Third-Party 
($ in millions) Ownership Management Total Ownership Management Total Ownership Management Total --
Revenues from external customers . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4,730 $ 231 $ 4,961 $ 4,468 $ 262 $ 4,730 $ 4,342 $ 291 $ 4,633 

Reconciliation of revenues 

Corporate and otherC'> ................... 6 (3) 23 

Total consolidated revenues ................ $ 4,967 $ 4,727 $ 4,656 

Cost of vacation ownership products ....... (200) - (224) - (289) 
Marketing and sales .................... (919) - (823) - (807) 

Management and exchange .............. (293) (122) (270) (118) (240) (120) 

Rental ............................... (498) - (466) - (400) 

Financing ............................ (146) - (113) - (75) 

Royalty fee ........................... (114) - (117) - (114) 

Other segment items<2> .................. (1,715) (7) (I ,572) (14) (1 ,384) (23) 

Segment Adjusted EBITDA ................ 845 102 947 883 130 1,013 1,033 148 1,181 

Corporate and othert'> ..................... (220) (252) (215) 

Interest expense, net ...................... (162) (145) (118) 

Depreciation and amortization .............. (146) (135) (132) 

Share-based compensation expense .......... (33) (31) (39) 

Certain items ............................ (79) (50) (95) 

Provision for income taxes ................. (89) (146) (191) 
Net income attributable to common 
stockholders ............................ $ 218 $ 254 $ 391 

(I) Corporate and Other consist of results that are not allocable to our segments, including company-wide general and administrative expenses, corporate interest 
expense, transaction and integration costs, and income taxes. In addition, Corporate and Other includes revenues and expenses from Consolidated Property 
Owners' Associations. Our CODM does not use this information for operating segment resource allocations. 

<
2> Other segment items include cost reimbursements, non-cash share-based compensation, purchase accounting adjustments related to the Welk acquisition, and 

other. 
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Depreciation and Amortization 

($ in milfions) 2024 2023 2022 

Vacation Ownership . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 100 $ 93 $ 92 
Exchange & Third-Party Management . 28 31 31 

Total segment depreciation and amortization . . . 128 124 123 
Corporate and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 11 9 --------

$ 146 $ 135 =$=====1=32= 

Assets 

($ in millions) At December 31, 2024 At December 31, 2023 
Vacation Ownership •••••••• 0 •••••••••••••••••••••••• 0 ••••••• $ 8,296 $ 8,167 
Exchange & Third-Party Management ............................ 777 813 

Total segment assets ••••• 0. 0 ••••••• 0 •••••• 0 •••••• 0. 0 •••••• 0 9,073 8,980 
Corporate and other .......................................... 735 700 

$ 9,808 $ 9,680 

Capital Expenditures (including inventory) 

($ in millions) 2024 2023 2022 

Vacation Ownership .......................... $ 237 $ 171 $ 182 
Exchange & Third-Party Management ............ 2 

Total segment capital expenditures ............ 239 171 182 
Corporate and other .......................... 11 63 33 

$ 250 $ 234 $ 215 

Revenues Excluding Cost Reimbursements 

($ in milfions) 2024 2023 2022 

United States . . . . . . . . . . . . . .......... $ 2,797 $ 2,722 $ 2,886 

All other countries ........................... 481 444 403 

$ 3,278 $ 3,166 $ 3,289 

Property and Equipment, net 

($ in milfions) 

United States 

At December 31, 2024 At December 31, 2023 

$ 1,033 $ 1,103 

All other countries .......................................... . 137 157 

$ 1,170 =$=====1~,2=60= 
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21. IMPAIRMENT AND RESTRUCTURING 

Impairment 

We incrnred impainnent charges during 2024, 2023, and 2022 as follows: 

($ ill mi/fiOIIS) 2024 2023 2022 

Inventory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 28 $ $ 

Lease ..................................... . 16 

Equity method investment .................... . 8 

Investment in management contract ............. . 2 4 

Hotel ..................................... . 2 

Property & equipment ....................... . -------- 2 2 

$ 32 $ 2 
30 =$======= ======= 

Inventory Impairment 

During 2024, we recorded a non-cash impairment charge of$28 million related to Legacy-Welk inventory. The 
impairment charge reflects an elongated pace of sales at a higher marketing and selling cost than that estimated in 
purchase accounting. We used the income approach to estimate the fair value less costs to sell of the assets. Under the 
income approach, a Level 3 input, fair value is measured through a discounted cash flow. Under the income approach, 
we contemplated alternative uses to comply with the highest and best use provisions of ASC Topic 820, ' 'Fair Value 
Measurements." 

Lease Impairment 

During the first qua.rter of2023, the lease term commenced for the finance lease arrangement for our new corporate 
headquarters in Orlando, Florida, upon the substantial completion of construction. Upon orn relocation to the new 
corporate headquarters during the fourth quarter of2023, we recorded a non-cash impairment charge of$16 million to 
the right-to-use asset related to the operating leases for our previous corporate headquarters as we did not expect 
proceeds from subleasing these spaces to exceed our future obligations under the operating leases. 

Restructuring Costs 

In November 2024, we announced the creation of a Strategic Business Operations office focused on accelerating our 
growth and driving operating efficiencies in all areas of our business while increasing organizational agility. We intend 
to modernize and optimize our processes and systems, including through advanced technology and automation, while 
focusing on efforts to increase sales efficiency and inventory optimization while capturing significant savings from 
initiatives related to procurement and corporate overhead. During 2024, we incurred $ 10 million of restructuring charges, 
including $6 million of severance and $4 million of other costs associated with these efforts. As of December 31, 2024, 
$6 million was accrued on our Balance Sheet related to these charges. 

During 2023, we realigned our management structure and made headcount reductions, resulting in severance costs of$6 
million associated with the elimination of certain positions. As of December 31, 2023, $5 mmion was accrued on our 
Balance Sheet related to these charges. 
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting aod Financial Disclosure 

None. 

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures 

Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

As of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report, we evaluated, under the supervision and with the participation 
of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, the effectiveness of the design 
and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defmed in Rules l3a-l5(e) and 15d-15(e) of the 
Exchange Act), and management necessarily applied its judgment in assessing the costs and benefits of such controls and 
procedures, which by their nature, can provide only reasonable assurance about management's control objectives. Our 
disclosure controls and procedures have been designed to provide reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control 
objectives. However, you should note that the design of any system of controls is based in part upon certain assumptions 
about the likelihood of future events, and we cannot assure you that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals 
under all potential future conditions, regardless of how remote. Based upon the foregoing evaluation, our Chief 
Executive Officer and ChiefFinancial Officer concluded that as of December 31,2024, our disclosure controls and 
procedures were effective and operating to provide reasonable assurance that we record, process, summarize and report 
the information we are required to disclose in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act within the time 
periods specified in the rules and forms of the SEC, and to provide reasonable assurance that we accumU!late and 
communicate such information to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, 
as appropriate to allow timely decisions about required disclosure. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as 
defmed in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(t). We have set forth management's annual report on internal control over 
financial reporting and the independent registered public accounting firm's report on the effectiveness of our internal 
control over financial reporting in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report, and we incorporate those reports by reference. 

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

We made no changes in our internal control over fmancial reporting during the fourth quarter of2024 that have 
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. 

Item 9B. Other Information 

(c) Trading Plans 

During the quarter ended December 31, 2024, no director or Section 16 officer adopted or terminated any Rule 1 Ob5-1 
trading arrangements or non-Rule I Ob5-l trading arrangements (in each case, as defined in Item 408(a) of Regulation S­
K). 

Item 9C. Disclosure Regarding For,eign Jurisdictions that Prevent Inspections 

Not applicable. 

PARTDI 

As described below, we incorporate by reference in this Annual Report certain information appearing in the Proxy 
Statement that we will furnish to our stockholders for our 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders (the "Proxy 
Statement"). 

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance 

Our Proxy Statement will be filed with the SEC in connection with our 2025 Annual Meeting of Stockholders. 
Information regarding executive officers is included in Part I of this Form 10-K as permitted by General Instruction G(3) 
to Form 10-K. Information required by Item 10 of Form 10-K relating to directors is incorporated by reference to the 
material captioned "Report on the Board of Directors and its Committees" and information relating to insider trading is 
incorporated by reference to the material captioned "Insider Trading, Pledging, Hedging, and Derivative Transactions" in 
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our Proxy Statement. The section entitled, "Delinquent Section l6(a) Reports" in our Proxy Statement is incorporated by 
reference. The Company has adopted a securities trading policy (the "Insider Trading Policy"), which governs the 
purchase, sale and other dispositions of our securities by directors, officers and employees (including, as applicable, their 
family members and controlled entities, in each case, as defined in the Insider Trading Policy) and the Company. The 
Insider Trading Policy is filed as an exhibit to this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

Code of Conduct 

Our Board of Directors has adopted a code of conduct, our Business Conduct Guide, that applies to all of our directors, 
officers, and associates, including our Principal Executive Officer, Principal Financial Officer, and Principal Accounting 
Officer. Our Business Conduct Guide is available in the Investor Relations section of our website 
(marriottvacationsworldwide.com) and is accessible by clicking on "Corporate Governance." Any amendments to our 
Business Conduct Qujde and any grant of a wajver from a provision of our Business Conduct Guide requiring djsclosure 
under applicable SEC rules may be disclosed at the same location as the Business Conduct Guide in the Investor 
Relations section in the Investor Relations section of our of our website within four business days following the date of 
the amendment or waiver or on a Current Report on Form 8-K. 

Item 11. Executive Compensation 

We incorporate this information by reference to the "Executive and Director Compensation" and "Compensation 
Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation" sections of our Proxy Statement. 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder 
Matters 

We incorporate this information by reference to the "Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation 
Plans" and "Stock Ownership" sections of our Proxy Statement. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence 

We incorporate this information by reference to the "Transactions with Related Persons" and "Director Independence" 
sections of our Proxy Statement. 

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services 

We incorporate this information by reference to the "Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Fee Disclosure" 
and "Pre-Approval of Independent Auditor Fees and Services Policy" sections of our Proxy Statement. 

PART IV 

Item 15. Exhibits a nd Financial Statement Schedules 

The following are filed as part of this Annual Report: 

(1) Financial Statements 

We include this portion ofltem 15 under Part Il, Item 8 of this Annual Report. 

(2) Financial Statement Schedules 

We include the fmancial statement schedules required by the applicable accounting regulations of the SEC in 
the notes to our consolidated financial statements and incorporate that information in this Item 15 by reference. 

(3) Exhibits 

All documents referenced below are being filed as a part of this Annual Report, unless otherwise noted. 

Exhibit 
Number 

2.1 

Description 

Separation and Distribution Agreement, entered into on 
November 17,2011, among Marriott International, Inc., 
Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation, Marriott 
Ownership Resorts, Inc., Marriott Resorts Hospitality 
Corporation, MVCI Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. and MVCO Series 
LLC 
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Exhibit Description Filed Incorporation By Reference From 
Number Herewith Form Exhibit Date Filed 

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of April 30, 2018, 

2.2 by and among Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation, 8-K 2.1 5/ 1/2018 ILG, Inc., Ignite Holdco, Inc., Ignite Holdco Subsidiary, 
Inc., Volt Merger Sub LLc<1> 

Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Marriott 
Vacations Worldwide Corporation, Sommelier Acquisition 

2.3 Corp., Champagne Resorts, Inc., Welk Hospitality Group, 
Inc. and the Shareholder Representative, dated as of January 

8-K 2.1 l/26/2021 

26, 2021 

3.1 Second Restated Certificate oflncorporation of Marriott 
Vacations Worldwide Corporation 8-K 3.2 5/15/2023 

3.2 Restated Bylaws of Marriott Vacations Worldwide 10-Q 3.3 8/4/2023 Corporation (effective May I2, 2023) 

4.1 
Form of certificate representing shares of common stock, par 
value $0.01 per share, of Marriott Vacations Worldwide 
Corporation 

10 4.1 10/14/2011 

Indenture, dated as of October 1, 2019, by and among 
Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc., Marriott Vacations 

4.2 Worldwide Corporation, as guarantor, the other guarantors 
party thereto and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust 
Company, N.A., as trustee 

8-K 4.I I 0/ l/20 19 

4.3 Form of 4.750% Senior Notes due 2028 (included as Exhibit 8-K 4.2 10/ l/20I9 A to Exhibit 4.2 above) 

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of October I, 2019, 

4.4 by and among Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc., Marriott 
Vacations Worldwide Corporation, as guarantor, the other 
guarantors party thereto and J.P. Morgan Securities LLC 

8-K 4.3 10/ I/2019 

4.5 

Indenture, dated as of February 2, 2021, by and among 
Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation, Marriott 
Ownership Resorts, Inc. and the other guarantors party 
thereto and The Bank ofNew York Mellon Trust Company, 

8-K 4.1 2/3/2021 

N .A., as trustee 

4.6 Form of 0.00% Convertible Senior Note due 2026 (included 
as Exhibit A to Exhibit 4.5 above) 8-K 4.1 2/3/2021 

Indenture, dated as of June 2I, 2021, by and among Marriott 

4.7 
Ownership Resorts, Inc., Marriott Vacations Worldwide 
Corporation, as guarantor, the other guarantors party thereto 
and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., 

8-K 4.1 6/22/2021 

as trustee 

4.8 Form of 4.500% Senior Notes due 2029 (included as Exhibit 8-K 4.2 6/22/2021 A to Exhibit 4.7 above) 

4.9 

Indenture, dated as of December 8, 2022, by and among 
Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation, as issuer, 
Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc. and the other guarantors 8-K 4.1 12/8/2022 
party thereto from time to time and The New York Bank of 
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee 

4.10 Form of 3.25% Convertible Senior Notes due 2027 (included 8-K 4.2 12/8/2022 as Exhibit A to Exhibit 4.9 above) 

4.11 Description of Registered Securities 10-K 4.16 3/2/2020 
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Exhibit Description Filed Incorporation By Reference From 
Number Her ewith Form Exhibit Date Filed 

Amended and Restated Licens·e, Services and Development 
Agreement between Marriott International, Inc. and Marriott 

10.1 

Worldwide Corporation and Marriott Vacations Worldwide 
Corporation for Marriott Vacation Club, Sheraton Vacation 
Club, Westin Vacation Club, Grand Residences by Marriott, 10-Q 10.7 1117/2024 

The Specified Fractional Projects and the Licensed 
Unbranded Projects executed on September 20, 2024 and 
effective as of January 1, 2024 

License, Services, and Development Agreement, entered into 

10.2 
on November 17, 2011, among The Ritz-Carlton Hotel 
Company, L.L.C., Marriott Vacations Worldwide 8-K 10.2 11/22/2011 

Corporation and the other signatories thereto 

First Amendment to License, Services, and Development 

10.3 Agreement, dated as of February 26, 2018, among The Ritz- 10-K 10.7 2/27/2018 
Carlton Hotel Company, L.L.C., Marriott Vacations 
Worldwide Corporation and the other signatures thereto 

Employee Benefits and Other Employment Matters 

10.4 Allocation Agreement, entered into on November 17, 2011, 8-K 10.3 11122/201 1 between Marriott International, Inc. and Marriott Vacations 
Worldwide Corporation 

Tax Sharing and Indemnification Agreement, entered into on 
10.5 November 17, 2011, between Marriott International, Inc. and 8-K 10.4 11/22/2011 

Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation 

Amendment, dated August 2, 2012, between Marriott 

10.6 International, Inc. and Marriott Vacations Worldwide 10-Q 10.1 10118/2012 Corporation, to the Tax Sharing and Indemnification 
Agreement 

10.7 

Marriott Bonvoy Affiliation Agreement, dated as of 
November 10,2021, by and among Marriott International, 
Inc., Marriott Rewards, LLC, Marriott Vacations Worldwide 10-K 10.14 3/ 1/2022 

Corporation and Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc. 

10.8 Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation Amended and 
Restated Stock and Cash Incentive Plan* 10-K 10.14 2/23/2017 

10.9 
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement- Marriott 
Vacations Worldwide Corporation Stock and Cash Incentive 
Plan* 

8-K 10.1 12/9/2011 

10.10 
Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement- Marriott 
Vacations Worldwide Corporation Stock and Cash Incentive 8-K 10.2 12/9/2011 
Plan* 

10.11 
Form of Performance Unit Award Agreement - Marriott 
Vacations Worldwide Corporation Stock and Cash Incentive 8-K 10.1 3116/2012 
Plan* 

10.12 
Form of Non·-Employee Director Share Award 

10-Q 10.3 8/4/2023 
Confirmation* 

10.13 
Form of Non-Employee Director Stock Appreciation Right 

10-Q 10.4 8/4/2023 
A ward Agreement* 

10.14 Form of Director Stock Unit Agreement* 10-Q 10.5 8/4/2023 

Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement- Marriott 
10.15 Vacations Worldwide Corporation 2020 Equity Incentive 10-K 10.22 2/27/2023 

Plan* 

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement- Marriott 
10.16 Vacations Worldwide Corporation 2020 Equity Incentive 10-K 10.23 2/27/2023 

Plan* 
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Exhibit Description Filed Incorporation By Reference From 
Number Herewith Form Exhibit Date Filed 

10.17 
Form ofPerformanc.e Unit Agreement- Marriott Vac.ations 
Worldwide Corporation 2020 Equity Incentive Plan* 

10-K 10.24 2/27/2023 

10.18 
Marriott Vac.ations Worldwide Corporation Change in 
Control Severance Plan* 

X 

10.19 Form of Participation Agreement for Change in Control 10-K 10.26 2/27/2023 
Severance Plan* 

10.20 Marriott Vac.ations Worldwide Corporation Deferred 
Compensation Plan Revised July 29, 2022* 

10-Q 10.4 8/9/2022 

10.21 
Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation Executive Long-
Term Disability Plan* 10-K 10.21 2/26/2015 

10.22 
Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation Employee Stock 

8-K 10.1 6111/2015 
Purchase Plan* 

Credit Agreement, dated as of August 31, 2018, among 

10.23 
Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation, Marriott 
Ownership Resorts, Inc., the lenders party thereto and 

8-K 4.9 9/5/2018 

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent 

Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agreement, dated as of 
December 3, 2019, among Marriott Vacations Worldwide 

10.24 Corporation, Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc., Interval 10-K 10.38 3/2/2020 
Acquisition Corp., the lenders party thereto and JPMorgan 
Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent 

Amendment No.2 to Credit Agreement dated as of Aprin 27, 

10.25 2023, among Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation, 
Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc., and JPMorgan Chase 

10-Q 10.2 8/4/2023 

Bank, N.A., as administrative agent and collateral agent 

Incremental Facility Amendment, dated as of March 31, 

10.26 
2022, by and among Marriott Vacations Worldwide 
Corporation, Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc., as borrower, 8-K 10.1 4/6/2022 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent and 
collateral agent, and the incremental lenders party thereto 

Inc.remental Fac.ility Amendment and Amendment No. 3, 
dated as of April!, 2024, by and among Marriott Vacations 

10.27 
Worldwide Corporation, Marriott Ownership Resorts, Inc., 
as borrower, the subsidiary guarantors party thereto, 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent and 

8-K 10.1 4/2/2024 

collateral agent, and the lenders party thereto 

10.28 
Joinder Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2018, among 

8-K 4.10 9/5/2018 Interval Acquisition Corp. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. 

10.29 Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Direc.tors* S-1<2> 10.12 8/ 1/2018 

10.30 Interval Leisure Group, Inc. 2013 Stock and Incentive 
Compensation Plan, as amended* 

S-8<2> 10.1 8/5/2016 

Form of Terms and Conditions for Annual RSU Awards 
10.31 under the Interval Leisure Group, Inc.. 2013 Stock and 

Incentive Compensation Plan* 
10-Q(2) 10.1 5/8/2014 

Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of October 27, 2015 

10.32 among Interval Leisure Group, Inc., Starwood Hotels & 8-K<2> 10.6 5/12/2016 Resorts Worldwide, Inc. and Vistana Signature Experiences, 
Inc., as amended 

Tax Matters Agreement, dated as of May 11,2016, among 
8-K<2> 10.33 Interval Leisure Group, Inc., Starwood Hotels & Resorts 10.3 5/ 12/2016 

Worldwide, Inc. and Vistana Signature Experiences, Inc. 
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Exhibit Description Filed Incorporation By Reference From 
Number Herewith Form Exhibit Date Filed 

Amendment No.2 to the Interval Leisure Group, Inc. 2013 
l0-Q(2) 10.34 Stock and Incentive Compensation Plan, dated February 25, 10.2 5/4/2018 

2018* 

10.35 
2020 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement 
between Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation and 
Jeanette E. Marbert* 

10-K 10.44 2/27/2024 

l 0.36. 2020 Salary Reduction Agreement between Marriott 
Vacations Worldwide Corporation and Jeanette E. Marbert* 10-K 10.45 2/27/2024 

10.37 Amended and Restated Marriott Vacations Worldwide 10-Q 10.6 8/2/2024 Corporation 2020 Equity Incentive Plan* 

10.38 Form of Call Option Transaction Confirmation 8-K 10.1 2/3/2021 

10.39 Form of Warrant Confirmation 8-K 10.2 2/3/2021 

10.40 Form of Base Call Option Transaction Confirmation 8-K 10.1 12/8/2022 

10.41 Form of Base Warrant Confirmation 8-K 10.2 12/8/2022 

10.42 
Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement- Marriott 
Vacations Worldwide Corporation 2020 Equity Incentive 
Plan* 

10-K 10.52 2/27/2024 

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement- Marriott 
10.43 Vacations Worldwide Corporation 2020 Equity Incentive 

Plan* 
10-K 10.53 2/27/2024 

10.44 Form of Performance Unit Agreement - Marriott Vacations 
Worldwide Corporation 2020 Equity Incentive Plan* 10-K 10.54 2/27/2024 

10.45 
Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement- Marriott 
Vacations Worldwide Corporation 2020 Equity Incentive 
Plan* 

10-Q 10.3 5/7/2024 

Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement- Marriott 
1 0.46. Vacations Worldwide Corporation 2020 Equity Incentive 

Plan* 
10-Q 10.4 5/7/2024 

10.47 Form of Performance Unit Agreement- Marriott Vacations 10-Q 10.5 5/7/2024 Worldwide Corporation 2020 Equity Incentive Plan* 

19.1 Insider trading policies and procedures X 

21.1 Subsidiaries of Marriott Vacations Worldwide Corporation X 

22.1 List of the Issuer and its Guarantor Subsidiaries 10-K 22.1 2/27/2024 

23.1 Consent ofEmst & Young LLP X 

24.1 Powers of Attorney (included on the signature pages hereto) X 

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 
Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 X 

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to X Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

32.1 
Certification by ChiefExecutive Officer Pursuant to 18 
U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of 
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

Furnished 

32.2 
Certification by Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 
U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of 
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

Furnished 

97.1 Policy Relating to Recovery of Erroneously Awarded 
Compensation X 
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Exhibit 
Number 

101 

104 

Filed Incorporation By Reference From 
Her ewith Form Exhibit Date Filed 

Description 

The following fmancial information from the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 2024, formatted in Inline Extensible Business Reporting Language (iXBRL) includes: (i) the 
Consolidated Statements of Income, (ii) the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income, (iii) the 
Consolidated. Balance Sheets, (iv) the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, (v) the Consolidated 
Statements of Stockholders' Equity, and (vi) the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Cover Page Interactive Data File (embedded within the Inline XBRL document) 

* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement. 

( I) Schedules have been omitted pursuant to Item 601(b)(2) ofRegulation S-K. The Company agrees to furnish 
supplemental copies to the SEC of any omitted schedule upon request by the SEC. 

(2) Filing made by ILG, LLC under SEC File No. 001-34062. 

Item 16. Form 10-K Summary 

None. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly 
caused this Annual Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

MARRIOTT VACATIONS WORLDWIDE CORPORATION 

Date: February 28, 2025 By: /s/ John E. Geller, Jr. 

John E. Geller, Jr. 

President and Chief Executive Officer 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW BY ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and 
appoints jointly and severally, John E. Geller, Jr., Jason P. Marino, and James H Hunter, IV, and each one of them, his or 
her attorneys-in-fact, each with the power of substitution, for him or her in any and all capacities, to sign any and all 
amendments to this Annual Report and to file the same, with exhibits thereto and other documents in connection 
therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and confinning all that each said attorneys-in­
fact, or his substitute or substitutes, may do or cause to be done by virtue hereof. 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Annual Report has been signed by the 
following persons on our behalf in the capacities and on the date indicated above. 

Principal Executive Officer: 

/sf John E. Geller, Jr. 

John E. Geller, Jr. 

Principal Financial Officer: 

Is/ Jason P. Marino 

Jason P. Marino 

Principal Accounting Officer: 

/sf Kathleen A. Pighini 

Kathleen A. Pigh.ini 

Directors: 

Is/ William J. Shaw 

William J. Shaw, Director, Chairman 

Is/ C.E. Andrews 

C.E. Andrews, Director 

/sf Lizanne Galbreath 

Lizanne Galbreath, Director 

Is/ Mary E. Galligan 

Mary E. Galligan, Director 

Is/ Raymond L. Gellein, Jr. 

Raymond L. Gellein, Jr., Director 

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director 

Executive Vice President and ChjefFinancial Officer 

Senior Vi·ce President, Corporate Controller and 
Chief Accounting Officer 

Is/ Jonice M. Gray 

Jonice M . Gray, Director 

Is/ Melquiades R. Martinez 

Melquiades R. Martinez, Director 

Is/ William W. McCarten 

William W. McCarten, Director 

Is/ Dianna F. Morgan 

Dianna F. Morgan, Director 

Is/ Stephen R. Quazzo 

Stephen R. Quazzo, Director 
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